CITY OF FORT STOCKTON, TEXAS

MINUTES OF:

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

DATE OF MEETING:

SEPTEMBER 11, 2023

TIME OF MEETING:

5:30 PM

PLACE OF MEETING:

121 WEST SECOND STREET FORT STOCKTON, TX 79735

ROLL CALL WAS ANSWERED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS:

PRESENT: JAMES WARNOCK, PAUL CASIAS, RUBEN J BERNAL, RUBEN FALCON,

PAUL JEROME CHAVEZ

ABSENT: DARREN HODGES

CITY MANAGER:

FRANK RODRIGUEZ III

CITY SECRETARY:

MARINA CANTU

CITY ATTORNEY:

**PUJA BOINPALLY** 

Mayor Paul Casias called the Regular Meeting to Order at 5:30 p.m. after declaring a quorum present.

Mayor Paul Casias read the Mission Statement:

"The Mission of the City of Fort Stockton Municipal Government is to Promote & Value Public Confidence and Trust by the Accountable and Responsible Use of Community Resources; to Ensure Public Safety; Improve Public Services; Promote Local Recreation and Entertainment; and Generate Economic Development.

Council Member Ruben Falcon gave the Invocation and read the Letter from Senator John Cornyn pertaining to the horrific terrorist attack on American soil that occurred 22 years ago.

Council Member Ruben J. Bernal led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America Flag & the Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag.

Mayor Paul Casias Recessed from the Regular City Council Meeting to Convene into the following Public Hearing at 5:35 p.m.

#### **PUBLIC HEARINGS:**

1. Application Request from Property Owners Eleno Flores and Jose Gilberto Flores to consider Annexing Approximately 0.782 Acres, being all of Lots One to Eleven (11) All in Block 15,

ORIENTA PARK ADDITION to the City of Fort Stockton, Per Subdivision on file in Plat Cabinet 7B, Plat Records of Pecos County, Texas, which shall be Zoned as a "One-Family Dwelling District 1 (SF-1)" for the Procurement of Utility Services. (City Sec./City Atty.)

**Mayor Paul Casias** Closed the Public Hearing to Convene into the Next Public Hearing at 5:36 p.m.

2. Application Request from Property Owner Joselyn Elias to Consider a Specific-Use Permit for Placement of a Manufactured Mobile Home in a One-Family Dwelling District 4 (SF-4) located on Lots One and Two, Block Two Hundred Forty-One (241), ORIENT ADDITION, Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas & More Particularly Described as Being Adjacent to Orient Street; this being in Accordance with Sections 7(1), 7(2) & 7(16) of the Zoning Ordinance.

Mayor Paul Casias Closed the Public Hearing to Reconvene into the Regular City Council Meeting at 5:37 p.m.

#### PRESENTATIONS:

3. Chief of Police Ernesto Velasquez with Fort Stockton Police Department----

Chief of Police Ernesto Velasquez presented the following:

Statistics Report for August 2023

## **August Calls for Service**

Total Calls for Service: 1,468

FSPD Calls: 1,012

FSFD Calls: 22

City: 5

County: 17

PCEMS Calls: 161

PCSO Calls: 263

### **August Traffic Statistics**

Traffic Stops: 360

City: 288

Other Agency: 72

Traffic Citations Issued: 44

Motor Vehicle Accidents: 41

City: 24

Other Agency: 17

# **August Cases Filed for Prosecution:**

Juvenile Probation: 0

County Attorney: 17

83rd District Attorney: 14

112th District Attorney: 7

## **August Arrest Statistics:**

Total Arrests: 31

Charges:

Assault: 1

Burglary: 1

Criminal Mischief: 1

Criminal Trespass: 2

Disorderly Conduct: 1

Duty on Striking: 0

Driving While Intoxicated: 6

Driving While License Invalid: 2

Evading Arrest: 2

Failure to ID: 1

Family Violence: 2

Murder: 0

Outstanding Warrant: 11

Possession of Controlled Substance: 3

Possession of Marijuana: 4

Public Intoxication: 2

Racing: 0

Resisting Arrest: 0

Sexual Assault: 0

Smuggling of Persons: 0

Terroristic Threat: 3

Theft: 1

Undocumented Migrants: 0

Unlawful Carry

• Statistics Report for Year to Date:

## Year To Date Calls for Service

Total Calls for Service: 11,281

FSPD Calls: 7,287

FSFD Calls: 154

City: 33

County: 121

PCEMS Calls: 1,426

PCSO Calls: 2,639

## **Year To Date Traffic Statistics**

Traffic Stops: 2,629

City: 1,700

Other Agency: 929

Traffic Citations Issued: 318

Motor Vehicle Accidents: 431

City: 234

Other Agency: 197

# Year To Date Cases Filed for Prosecution:

Juvenile Probation: 16

County Attorney: 283

83rd District Attorney: 233

112th District Attorney: 44

## Year To Date Arrest Statistics:

Total Arrests: 209

Charges:

Assault: 8

Burglary: 3

Criminal Mischief: 5

Criminal Trespass: 12

Disorderly Conduct: 3

Duty on Striking: 4

Driving While Intoxicated: 21

Driving While License Invalid: 6

Evading Arrest: 6

Failure to ID: 3

Family Violence: 10

Murder: 0

Outstanding Warrant: 174

Possession of Controlled Substance: 41

Possession of Marijuana: 13

Public Intoxication: 24

Racing: 4

Resisting Arrest: 7

Sexual Assault: 1

Smuggling of Persons: 8

Terroristic Threat: 4

Theft: 7

Undocumented Migrants: 3

Unlawful Carry: 7

#### **ORDINANCES:**

4. Discuss/Act upon Ordinance No. 23-124, An Ordinance the Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual of the City of Fort Stockton, Texas; Providing Revision to the Organizational Chart by Amending the Supervision of the Marketing & Convention Center Coordinator; Containing a Savings Clause; and Providing for the Publication and Effective Date Thereof. (City Mgr.)

City Manager Frank Rodriguez III explained he was asking permission to move the Marketing & Convention Center Coordinator to be supervised by the City Manager. This would allow the Marketing & Convention Center Coordinator to explore additional Marketing Opportunities for various departments of the City.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben Falcon, seconded by Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez, and carried unanimously to approve Ordinance No. 23-124, An Ordinance the Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual of the City of Fort Stockton, Texas; Providing Revision to the Organizational Chart by Amending the Supervision of the Marketing & Convention Center Coordinator; Containing a Savings Clause; and Providing for the Publication and Effective Date Thereof. Mayor Pro-Tem James

Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

5. Discuss/Act upon Ordinance No. 23-125, An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Chapter of the Municipal Code of the City of Fort Stockton, Texas, Allowing for the Placement of a Manufactured Mobile Home by Specific-Use Permit in a One-Family Dwelling District 4 (SF-4) located on Lots one and Two (1&2), Block Two Hundred Forty-One (241), ORIENT ADDITION, Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas, & More Particularly Described as being Adjacent to Orient Street; This being in Accordance with Sections 7(1), 7(2) & 7(16) of the Zoning Ordinance & Providing for an Effective Date Provision. (City Sec./Bldg. Offl.)

City Secretary Marina Cantu explained this request has been reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission. The request is for a Specific-Use Permit for the placement of a mobile home in a One-Family Dwelling District 4 (SF-4), which is allowed. Therefore, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approving this request. There are other mobile homes located in the area.

Building Official Roy Mendoza explained the setbacks were reviewed and are within the guidelines of the ordinances. Photos were taken and this request is good to go.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, and carried unanimously to approve Ordinance No. 23-125, An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Chapter of the Municipal Code of the City of Fort Stockton, Texas, Allowing for the Placement of a Manufactured Mobile Home by Specific-Use Permit in a One-Family Dwelling District 4 (SF-4) located on Lots one and Two (1&2), Block Two Hundred Forty-One (241), ORIENT ADDITION, Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas, & More Particularly Described as being Adjacent to Orient Street; This being in Accordance with Sections 7(1), 7(2) & 7(16) of the Zoning Ordinance & Providing for an Effective Date Provision. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

6. Discuss/Act upon Ordinance 23-126, Adopting a Revised Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual for the City of Fort Stockton, Texas; Repealing the Prior Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual; Containing a Savings Clause; And Providing for the Publication and Effective Date Thereof. (City Mgr./H.R. Dir.)

Human Resources Director Sara Mata explained several changes were made to the Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual.

City Manager Frank Rodriguez III explained there was a change from the pay steps to pay grade.

Public Safety personnel, who include Law Enforcement Officers, shall abide by the Fair Labor Standards Act 207(k) Exemption which will require a minimum of 171 hours worked per 28-day period before being compensated for overtime or accrual of compensatory time.

Longevity Pay shall be paid at a new rate of \$12.00 per pay period for each completed year of service for full-time employees.

The City Council has approved a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA), reflected in the current fiscal budget, for full-time employees that are not on a Probationary period.

Public Safety personnel, who include Law Enforcement Officers that are subject to FLSA 207(k), will be considered for compensation under FLSA. Only hours that are actually worked and surpass 171 hours in the applicable 28-day period will be paid at the overtime rate of one and one-half (1 1/2) times the regular rate of pay.

When an out of town trip requires travel on the day before or after the event, those travel days will qualify for a per diem of \$36 per day. When an out of town trip is for a single day longer than 12 hours, or for multiple days, the per diem will be paid at \$59 per day, not including travel days.

Public Safety personnel, (FLSA 207(k) exempt employees) will receive 40 hours Holiday Leave per fiscal year, Unused Holiday Leave will be forfeited at the end of the fiscal year.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to approve Ordinance 23-126, Adopting a Revised Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual for the City of Fort Stockton, Texas; Repealing the Prior Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual; Containing a Savings Clause; And Providing for the Publication and Effective Date Thereof. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

7. Discuss/Act upon Ordinance No. 23-127, An Ordinance of the Fort Stockton City Council, Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Stockton, Texas, Chapter 14, Titled Miscellaneous Offenses\*, Article III. Juvenile Curfew, by Rescinding Ordinance No. 14-106, Passed on June 9, 2014 (Implementation of Regulations and Fees Associated with the Juvenile Curfew) in response to House Bill 1819, Effective September 1, 2023; Providing a Savings/Repealing Clause, a Severability Clause and an Effective Date; Finding and Determining that the Meeting at which this ordinance is passed was noticed and is open to the public as required by law. (City Atty.)

City Attorney Puja Boinpally explained a Bill was recently passed that prohibits a Political Subdivision from enforcing a juvenile curfew; therefore, we are rescinding our ordinance pertaining to juvenile curfew to be within compliance.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben Falcon, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to approve Ordinance No. 23-127, An Ordinance of the Fort Stockton City Council, Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Stockton, Texas, Chapter 14, Titled Miscellaneous Offenses\*, Article III. Juvenile Curfew, by Rescinding Ordinance No. 14-106, Passed on June 9, 2014 (Implementation of Regulations and Fees Associated with the Juvenile Curfew) in response to House Bill 1819, Effective September 1, 2023; Providing a Savings/Repealing Clause, a Severability Clause and an Effective Date; Finding and Determining that the Meeting at which this ordinance is passed was noticed and is open to the public as required by law. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

8. Discuss/Act upon Ordinance No. 23-128, An Ordinance of the City Council of Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas Rescinding Ordinance No. 22-109, An Ordinance Designating the Outdoor of the Fort Stockton Convention Center as a Public Recreation Facility, which passed July 11, 2022. (City Atty.)

City Manager Frank Rodriguez III requested permission to approve Ordinance No. 23-128, an Ordinance Rescinding Ordinance 22-109 which designated the Outdoor of the Fort Stockton Convention Center as a Public Recreation Facility. The Hodges Pavilion would now be designated as a part of the Fort Stockton Convention Center Property for Operations, as needed.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, seconded by Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez, and carried unanimously to approve Ordinance No. 23-128, An Ordinance of the City Council of Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas Rescinding Ordinance No. 22-109, An Ordinance Designating the Outdoor of the Fort Stockton Convention Center as a Public Recreation Facility, which passed July 11, 2022. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

### **CONSENT AGENDA:**

All matters listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately.

Minutes: (Mayor)

- Regular Meeting Minutes of Fort Stockton City Council, 08/28/2023
- Regular Meeting Minutes of Substandard Building Committee, 08/03/2023

- Regular Meeting Minutes of Planning & Zoning Commission, 08/02/2023
- Regular Meeting Minutes of Fort Stockton Historical Landmark Commission, 07/05/2023
- Regular Meeting Minutes of Keep Historic Fort Stockton Beautiful Board, 07/05/2023

**Accounts Payable Grand Total:** 

\$748,454.30

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

#### REGULAR BUSINESS:

 Discuss/Act upon Agreement between the City of Fort Stockton via the Fort Stockton Convention & Visitor's Bureau and the Fort Stockton Chamber of Commerce for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. (City Mgr./Dir. of CVB)

City Manager Frank Rodriguez III explained the Chamber of Commerce will take on the 4th of July Event, the City will provide permits, security, cleanup, and fireworks, and CVB will provide funding and issue payment for entertainment basted on an amount agreed upon between CVB and the Chamber.

In addition to the events currently hosted by the Chamber, the Chamber agrees to host the 4th of July event, on July 4 of the respective year regardless of the day of the week it falls on, which will feature a live band performance.

Fort Stockton Chamber of Commerce Director Arna McCorkle added that this would be the only event funded by the City of Fort Stockton. She stated all the other events they host are done with funds from the Chamber of Commerce.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Ruben Falcon, and carried unanimously to approve Agreement between the City of Fort Stockton via the Fort Stockton Convention & Visitor's Bureau and the Fort Stockton Chamber of Commerce for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

11. Discuss/Act upon Removal of Pipeline Agreement between the City of Fort Stockton and AG Oilfield Services Inc. (City Mgr./City Atty.)

City Attorney Puja Boinpally explained this is the agreement for the Removal of Pipeline that is located west of town. This is the standard agreement. There will be 5 payment phases; mobilization, spotting line and haul backfill materials, excavation and removal, clean up and reseed, load and stack pipe at Belding yard.

Mayor Paul Casias inquired if approved when the project would begin.

Assistant City Manager Jesse Gonzales, Jr. explained the project would begin sometime next month.

Council Member Ruben J. Bernal inquired how long the line that they are pulling out is.

Assistant City Manager Jesse Gonzales, Jr. responded approximately 3.6 miles.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez, and carried unanimously to approve Removal of Pipeline Agreement between the City of Fort Stockton and AG Oilfield Services Inc. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

12. Discuss/Act upon Authorization to Utilize American Rescue Plan Funds for the Purchase of Fleet 3 Camera System for Fort Stockton Police Department Vehicles from Axon Enterprise, Inc. (City Mgr./C.O.P.)

Chief of Police Ernesto Velasquez requested permission to purchase the Fleet 3 Camera System for the Fort Stockton Police Department Vehicles. He explained this system has dual capability for audio and video recording. The camera records front facing and also anyone they put in the vehicle. They have two speakers in the back in the interior. This way anyone that is talking in the back will be recorded. The outside has a microphone that will reach a range of 1,000 ft. These particular cameras come with a built-in license plate reader. It picks up going both ways. If a vehicle is reported stolen it will pick that up. It can pick up to 8 license plates at one time. Another feature is a smart camera. It will start recording based off of noise. There are recall features, if for some reason you need to revisit a previous recording. It has imbedded evidence where all the evidence is captured. It's a one stop shop for evidence data. 5-Year unlimited data plan.

City Manager Frank Rodriguez III explained the City has \$700,000 available for the Information Technology. This is a great tool for the Police Department to utilize based on their needs. This would cost \$266,988.00.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to Authorize the Utilization of American Rescue Plan Funds for the Purchase of Fleet 3 Camera System for Fort Stockton Police Department Vehicles from Axon Enterprise, Inc. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

13. Discuss/Act upon Pay Application No. 6 totaling \$141,650.00 for Work Performed by L.T. Construction, LLC on additions and buildout of the Hodges Pavilion. (City Mgr./Dir. of Fin.)

City Manager Frank Rodriguez III requested permission for Pay Application No. 6 for work performed by L.T. Construction, LLC in the amount of \$141,650.00. The City Engineer has confirmed that the work has been completed for this pay application.

Motion was made by Ruben J Bernal, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, and carried unanimously to approve Pay Application No. 6 totaling \$141,650.00 for Work Performed by L.T. Construction, LLC on additions and buildout of the Hodges Pavilion. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

14. Discuss/Act upon Appointment, Re-Appointment, Removal of Board Members or Amendment to Board Bylaws, as needed for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. (City Mgr./City Sec.)

City Manager Frank Rodriguez III recommended extending the deadline to receive applications.

Council Member Ruben Falcon stated he preferred to take action on what they could.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, and carried unanimously to Re-Appoint Ruben Falcon and Paul Casias and Appoint Paul Jerome Chavez to the Board of Adjustment. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben Falcon, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to Re-Appoint Donna Measday-Bryant, Leslye Curnutt, Amanda Leyva, Adam Marler, and Lucy Marler to the Cemetery

Advisory Board. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez, and carried unanimously to Re-Appoint Paul Golliher as the 1-Year Term Alternate to the Fort Stockton Economic Development 4-A Corporation. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to Re-Appoint Sonya Vick as the 1-Year Term Alternate to the Fort Stockton Economic Development 4-B Corporation. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben Falcon, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to Re-Appoint Brenda Delao, Ruben Gonzales, Ross Harper, Debbie Montez, Mike Stallard, Dulcia Warren and Appoint Sophia Franco to the Fort Stockton Historical Landmark Commission. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, seconded by Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez, and carried unanimously to Re-Appoint Brenda Delao, Ruben Gonzales, Ross Harper, Debbie Montez, Mike Stallard, Dulcia Warren and Appoint Sophia Franco to the Keep Historic Fort Stockton Beautiful Board. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, seconded by Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez, and carried unanimously to Appoint Sylvia Hernandez to the Planning & Zoning Commission. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben Falcon, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to Extend the Application Deadline for the Substandard Building Committee. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben Falcon, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to Extend the Application Deadline for the Tourism Advisory Board. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

15. Discuss/Act upon Designating October 10, 2023 as the First Regular City Council Meeting for the Month of October. (City Mgr.)

City Manager Frank Rodriguez III explained October 9, 2023 is a holiday; therefore, he requested permission to designate the following day October 10, 2023 as the First Regular City Council Meeting for the Month of October.

Motion was made by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, seconded by Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez, and carried unanimously to Designate October 10, 2023 as the First Regular City Council Meeting for the Month of October. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

16. Discuss/Act upon Holidays Observed by the City of Fort Stockton Personnel. (City Mgr./H.R. Dir.)

**Human Resources Director Sara Mata** requested approval of the Holidays Observed by the City of Fort Stockton Personnel.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to approve Holidays Observed by the City of Fort Stockton Personnel. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

17. Questions from Media.

No questions from the media.

# 18. Adjourn.

Motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, seconded by Council Member Ruben J Bernal, and carried unanimously to Motion to adjourn the Regular City Council Meeting at 6:13 p.m. Mayor Pro-Tem James Warnock, Mayor Paul Casias, Council Member Ruben J Bernal, Council Member Ruben Falcon, Council Member Paul Jerome Chavez voted aye.

annumining the state of the sta

Manufacture Manufacture 1

Paul Casias, Mayor

UMALI

Marina A. Cantu, City Secretary